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Geneva, 15 June 2009
	Telecommunication Standardization
Bureau
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Ref:


Tel:

Fax:
	Corrigendum 1 to
TSB Circular 46
COM 2/RH

+41 22 730 5887
+41 22 730 5853
	-
To Administrations of Member States of the Union

	E-mail:
	tsbsg2@itu.int 
	Copy:

-
To ITU-T Sector Members;

- To ITU-T Associates;

-
To the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of Study Group 2;

-
To the Director of the Telecommunication Development Bureau;

-
To the Director of the Radiocommunication Bureau



	This corrigendum applies
to the English version only
	


	Subject:
	Meeting of Study Group 2 with a view to approving draft revised Recommendation ITU-T E.129, draft new Recommendations ITU-T E.101, E.157, E.1100, draft new amendments to existing Recommendations ITU-T E.161.1, E.190, E.191, E.191.1, E.195, and draft new Annex G to existing Recommendation ITU-T E.212, in accordance with the provisions of Resolution 1, Section 9, of WTSA 
(Johannesburg, 2008)

Geneva, 24 November 2009


Dear Sir/Madam,

Please note that the number given for former ITU-T Recommendation E.ihlr (appearing as paragraph 10 in Annex 1 of TSB Circular 46) is wrong and should read E.1100.  This information should also be corrected in the subject of the Circular.  All other information provided for this Recommendation is correct.
Yours faithfully,

Malcolm Johnson
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau
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